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DATE: July 2, 2002

TO: Sandy Moses, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Kay Flynn, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement E)ﬁ’ﬂ'

RE: Docket #020617-TX - Request for cancellation of ALEC Certificate No. 7681 held by
Sphera Optical Networks N.A., Inc. d/b/a Sphera Networks

The above docket was opened to address the request for cancellation, but staff has been
informed that another docket was opened prior to address non-payment of RAFs for this company,
as well. Therefore, staff is requesting that the above docket p&closed.

¢: Paula Isler, Competitive Market & Enforcement
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